NORTHERN MARIANAS COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE

P.O. BOX 500586 « SAIPAN, MP 96950 | TEL: (670) 664-8863 « FAX: (670) 664-8849
youthcongress@cnmileg.net

SEN. YURIHANA DLG. SASAMOTO
(Mount Carmel School)
Speaker

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 5, 2022
TO: Youth Congress Memb
FROM: Speaker

SUBJECT: Session Call (1%t Day, 9" Regular Session)

By the authority vested in me, pursuant to 1CMC 1610, | hereby call for the Eighteenth CNMI Youth
Congress to convene its 1t Day, 8" Regular Session on Saturday, the 17" of September, 2022 at
11:00AM in the House Chamber of the Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, in Capitol
Hill, Saipan.

The session agenda will be forthcoming. I kindly ask that you indicate to the Clerk whether you will
be attending in-person or virtually. Also, should you have any legislation ready for introduction,
kindly forward them to the Clerk no later than 72 hours prior to call of the session.

DISTRIBUTION LIST:

Senate Members

House Members

LB Director

House Clerk

Senate Clerk

Legal Counsels

House & Senate Sgts-at-Arms

SAPLRO: amy.shai@gov.mp

KSPN 2 News: sallylimes.news@yahoo.com

KUAM News: thomas@kuam.com

Marianas Variety News: erediano@mvariety.com; emmanuel@mvariety.com
Saipan Tribune: editor@saipantribune.com; delatorreferdie@yahoo.com
KKMP Radio Station: cnmiradio@gmail.com

KRSI (Power 99FM)/KPPI-LP (ABC-7 TV): palacios@spbguam.com
Pacific News Center

KZMI-FM kzmi-fm@pticom.com
KWAW-FM kwawfm@gmail.com
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